



Daniel H. Miller

Manager

(617) 807-8557
daniel.miller18@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Daniel H. Miller is a manager at Aon, specializing in computer science and intellectual property litigation, including patent, trade secret, and copyright cases. Dan has over 30 years of experience managing and participating in commercial and proprietary software development and data analysis.

At Aon, Dan specializes in data and source code analysis; in particular, writing tools to automate the analysis of multiple terabytes of data to answer specific questions, and illustrating the results in a useful and meaningful manner. His cases have involved subject areas such as source code analysis and comparison, large document comparison, and file download analysis.

Dan has extensive experience in the Unix, Mac, and Windows environments and Python, SQL, C++, and other languages. He holds an M.S. in computer science from Boston University, and a B.S. in physics from Brown University.

Dan joined Stroz Friedberg from Elysium Digital, which Stroz Friedberg acquired in 2015. Prior to joining Elysium Digital, Dan worked as an independent contractor with FAST Search & Transfer (subsequently acquired by Microsoft) on a project to use FAST's search engine to parse, normalize, and load all US and many international patents into a single database, for use by a legal services firm specializing in patent portfolio management. Previously, Dan managed the development of one of the first full-featured office suites available on Linux (Applixware), and has also worked in the group calendaring and scheduling, molecular modeling, and avionics areas.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Manager, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Manager, 2016 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Senior Consultant, 2015 – 2016
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2012 – 2015
- Enterprise Search & Retrieval, Project Manager & Independent Contractor, 2006 – 2012
- Meeting Maker/PeopleCube, Project Lead, 2002 – 2006
- Vistasource Inc., Vice President & Director of Engineering, 1996 – 2002
- Applix, Inc., Manager, 1990 – 1996
- Polygen Corp., Manager, 1985 – 1990
- Microchem Technology, Co-Founder, 1985
- Intermetrics, Inc., Programmer, 1980 – 1985

Education

- M.S., Computer Science, Boston University, 1985
- Sc.B., Physics, Brown University, 1980